Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 5:18 PM

To: 'matthew farris'

Subject: RE: Request for Extension

Matt,

Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with your extension request. I’ll update Geotracker using a

November 22 date.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: matthew farris [mailto:mfarris@INNOVEX-env.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 10:45 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Request for Extension

Hi Mark,

Just following up on my telephone call to you the other day. As you know, the report deadline for the Data Gap analysis
at Palace Garage is October 18. Unfortunately, due to subcontractor scheduling issues | will be conducting the field
assessment between October 7 and 11. As such | will not be able to meet the current report deadline. If possible I'd like
a 30 day extension. | believe | can get the analytical data back and a report completed in that amount of time. Let me
know what you think. I'll keep you posted on my progress.

Thanks,

Matt

Matthew Farris P.G.

Innovex Environmental Management
4600 Northgate Blvd. #230
Sacramento,CA 95834

Direct (916)760-7579

Cell (925) 808-9290

Fax +1 (925) 459-5602



